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From: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 2:01 PM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Shasta Performance Measures


Attachments: ROCON Shasta performance metrics v8 EMD.docx


Here are my comments.


Eric


On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 1:43 PM Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov> wrote:


Will get back to you within the hour.


On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 1:33 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Eric --

I don't remember this commitment....but Maria said that you were to give us some thoughts on this by last


Friday. We got a counter from Rec and I'll be working in prep for a meeting tomorrow to see how we can


adjust...if we can. Can you let me know what you think of the approaches here?


Thanks,


Cathy


Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-5648


Cell: 4
378-735) 265(

cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov


Begin forwarded message:


From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Date: May 23, 2019 at 1:00:24 PM PDT


To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>, Eric Danner


<eric.danner@noaa.gov>, Maria Rea <Maria.Rea@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip


<garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Barbara Byrne <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>, Howard Brown


<howard.brown@noaa.gov>


Subject: Shasta Performance Measures


Attached, for internal use only.


--
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Eric Danner, Ph.D.


Supervisory Research Ecologist


Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center


110 McAllister Way


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


831-420-3917


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/


--

Eric Danner, Ph.D.


Supervisory Research Ecologist


Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center


110 McAllister Way


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


831-420-3917


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/
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